Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 11:01 AM
To: 'ONG LI LI'
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Poh Kin (LKKAuto); CS A Team
Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038 RE: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) &
GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-10-2018
Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; TP GIA REPORT.pdf
Categories: HMK
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038
LKK REF: CC4/LPC18019231/Ufa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: GBF 6870K
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
e TP estimated cost of repair
e Preliminary advice
e TP GIAreport

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 5:48 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assighnments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038 RE: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) & GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-
10-2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 23/10/2018.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 4:48 PM

To: YT(HQ) <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'YT(KB)' <info@yewteegroup.com>; Catherine
Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021038 RE: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) & GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-10-
2018

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear May

Thank you for confirming the appointment of SJE.
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

Please arrange Marcus to conduct TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: YT(HQ) [mailto:utauto@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 4:45 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; 'YT(KB)'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [Spam-pop3] RE: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) & GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-10-2018

Hi Gerald,
We choose 7) Marcus.

Thank you.

Best Regards



Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

Synergy @KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4,
#01-61, Singapore 417800

Office: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your
system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:33 AM

To: YT(KB) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: [Spam-pop3] RE: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) & GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-10-2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/18/18/vC05/021038

Dear May,

Attached list of motor surveyors for your necessary action.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: YT(KB) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:08 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: info@yewteegroup.com

Subject: Accident involving GBF6870K(AXA) & GBG3956L(LONPAC) on 18-10-2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
Attached the GIA Report and Estimate Report for your kind perusal.
Kindly arrange survey before repair at Kaki Bukit.

Please lets us have the surveyor list to choose and the officer in charge too.



Thank you

Best Regards

—_—
TOLE ToiTin pay iy

YT

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
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